From: Leslie Swan

To: David Belmer; Xochitl Medrano; Kris Murray
Cc: Susan Kim
Subject: Re: Inviting you to speak again to Anaheim First members
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 6:08:29 PM
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Thank you, David, for assisting and speaking on June 26th and thank you, Susan, for accepting
our invitation to speak on June 19th for Anaheim First Neighborhood Leadership Council. We
will be in touch very soon to share more about that evening, look forward to meeting you,
Susan.

Respectfully,

Leslie Swan
Director Anaheim First

714-675-2044

2099 S. State College
Anaheim, CA 92806

From: David Belmer <DBelmer@anaheim.net>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 5:58 PM

To: Leslie Swan; Xochitl Medrano; Kris Murray

Cc: Susan Kim

Subject: RE: Inviting you to speak again to Anaheim First members

Hi Leslie. Susan Kim, Principal Planner, has graciously offered to join your group on June 19 and
make the presentation. She will do a great job.

David Belmer

Deputy City Manager

City Manager’s Office

City of Anaheim

200 S. Anaheim Boulevard | Suite 733
Anaheim, CA 92805

Office  (714) 765-5010
E-mail dbelmer@anaheim.net

From: Leslie Swan <leslie@anaheimfirst.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 11:05 AM

To: David Belmer <DBelmer@anaheim.net>; Xochitl Medrano <xochitl@anaheimfirst.com>; Kris
Murray <kris@klmstrategies.com>

Subject: Re: Inviting you to speak again to Anaheim First members
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Hi David, thank you for accepting to speak to the Anaheim First Neighborhood Leadership
Council on June 26th. These are additional members, 10 for each district. We offered two
dates for convenience purposes. Since we are splitting up the group in two sessions is there
anyone in your office that could walk through the presentation you shared with us last
September and Q and A's? In our meeting here with the consultants, there was mention that
many community members do not understand zoning and planning. We thought your
presentation to Anaheim First Advisory Board in September is one that is on point with the
process of the upcoming assessment. If you could assist us with someone from your office on
the 19th it would be greatly appreciated. We are looking to have the meeting here at the
Chamber 2099 S. State College Blvd. Suite 650, Anaheim at 5:30 pm. If there is any change on
the location we will reach out to you. Enjoy your family reunion!

Respectfully,

Leslie Swan
Director Anaheim First

714-675-2044

2099 S. State College
Anaheim, CA 92806

From: David Belmer <DBelmer@anaheim.net>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 7:28 PM

To: Xochitl Medrano

Cc: Leslie Swan

Subject: RE: Inviting you to speak again to Anaheim First members

Hi Xochitl. | am out of town at a family reunion on the 19 put available on June 26. Does it work if

| only attend on the 2617
Sincerely,

David Belmer

Deputy City Manager

City Manager’s Office

City of Anaheim

200 S. Anaheim Boulevard | Suite 733
Anaheim, CA 92805

Office  (714) 765-5010
E-mail dbelmer@anaheim.net



From: Xochitl Medrano <xochitl@anaheimfirst.com>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 12:10 PM

To: David Belmer <DBelmer@anaheim.net>
Cc: Leslie <Leslie@AnaheimFirst.com>

Subject: Inviting you to speak again to Anaheim First members
David,

| tried leaving you a voicemail on your office line but | wanted to make sure you also have my
email. My name is Xochitl Medrano and | am reaching out to you on behalf of Leslie Swan and
Kris Murray with Anaheim First.

We would love for you to speak again to Anaheim First members at our Onboarding meetings
to talk about how the city's Planning & Building Department operates and what residents
should know about zoning. We are hoping you are available on June 19th and June 26th (both
at 5:30 pm at the Chamber).

If you can let us know at your earliest convenience that would be most helpful. Also, if you
cannot attend and would be able to send someone that would be great too!

Thank you.
-Xochitl

Xochitl Medrano
Director, Community Engagement
ANAHEI'M FIRST

2099 S. State College
Anaheim, CA 92806
https://anaheimfirst.or



